

Rassim Batarayev

Senior Security Engineer

Personal Info

Address

Astana, Kazakhstan

Phone

+7(701)921-19-14

E-mail

miniavarec@gmail.com

Date of birth

1993-08-26

Skills

Python Programming



System administration



Penetration tests



Arduino programming



Product management



Computer Forensics



Security Engineer with 3+ years of experience in InfoSec. Managed and successfully finished 4 projects with a team of 5 people. Participated in 30+ penetration tests, in 10+ projects of infrastructure hardening. Investigated 10+ computer hacking incidents, 2 of which were won on Court. Created product as one-man band, which was well rated by governmental structures. Experienced in building of Security Operation Centre (training people, choosing technology). 1 time won Positive Hack Day's "Standoff" hackers competition and two times took 2nd place among 10+ teams from different countries.

Experience

2017-01 -

Information Security expert

present

Center of Analysis and Investigation of Cyber Attacks

- Penetration tests.
- Computer Forensics
 - More than 10, 2 of which were won on court
- Product management (hardware and software products creation)
 - Successfully finished 2 hardware products, which were given to LEA. All other projects were used as internal tools(3+)
- Client consulting
 - Supporting 3 clients as Tier-3 (high level support)
- Infrastructure hardening and administration
- Security Operation Centre building
 - Experience in building SOC in one of the largest Kazakhstan's bank
 - Participated in building of GSOC
 - Experience in building of commercial SOC (technology part)

2015-08 -

System administrator

2016-10

"KTZE - Khorgos Gateway" LLP

- Windows and Linux administration (more than 50 servers in total)
- Integrating of Navis product with local software (bash and python programming)
- Hardening of infrastructure
- Managing of HPE equipment (HP bladesystem, HP 3par, HP StoreEver)
- Teaching programming for colleagues from help desk

2013-09 -

Information Security Specialist

2014-06

Sberbank Kazakhstan

- 1-tier specialist in Security operation Center
- Computer Hacking incidents investigation (participated in 2 big incidents, involving the company insiders)
- Tuning QRadar SIEM by writing new rules (optimized false positives from 70% of total till 15%)

Education

2011-09 -

Suleyman Demirel University

2015-06

- Bachelor in Information technologies
- GPA 3.0
- Participated in ACM programming competitions
- Trained ACM teams of university
- ACM programming club leader in 2012-2013

Interests

Literature

Hiking